
November 2, 2023

Wes Hogan, P.E.

Applegate Group, Inc.

Transmission via email: weshogan@applegategroup.com

Re: Extension of DPG Gravel Pit Substitute Water Supply Plan to December 31, 2023

(WDID 0302587, Plan ID 6243)

DRMS Permit No. M-2019-028 (WDID 0307924)

SE¼ Section 1 and NE¼ Section 12, T5N, R65W, 6
th
P.M.

Water Division 1, Water Districts 2 and 3, Weld County

Dear Mr. Hogan:

In accordance with Condition of Approval No. 9 of the SWSP approval dated May 12, 2023, a

copy of a water lease between the Ground Water Management Subdistrict of the Central Colorado

Water Conservancy District and Holcim - WCR, Inc. was provided to this office. The lease provides

for up to 43.0 acre-feet of augmentation water for the term of October 1, 2023 through December

31, 2023, distributed monthly as shown in the attached release schedule. The leased water is

sufficient to replace projected depletions in time, location, and amount. Therefore, in accordance

with Condition of Approval No. 1 of the SWSP approval dated May 12, 2023, the expiration date of

the SWSP is hereby extended to December 31, 2023. Should you have any questions or comments

regarding this matter, please contact me at (303) 866-3581 ext. 8249 or by email at

sarah.brucker@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Sarah Brucker, P.E.

Water Resources Engineer

Attachments: Water Lease Agreement

Release schedule

Cc: Michael Hein, Assistant Division Engineer, Michael.Hein@state.co.us

1809 56th Avenue, Greeley, CO 80634
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Alec Hernandez, Lead Water Commissioner, District 2, Alec.Hernandez@state.co.us

Mark Simpson, Lead Water Commissioner, District 3, Mark.Simpson@state.co.us

Louis Flink, Tabulation/Diversion Records Coordinator, Louis.Flink@state.co.us

Dawn Ewing, Accounting Coordinator, Dawn.Ewing@state.co.us

Robert D. Zuber, Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety, Rob.Zuber@state.co.us
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11/2/23, 10:34 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: SWSP Water Lease
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Brucker - DNR She Her, Sarah <sarah.brucker@state.co.us>

RE: SWSP Water Lease
1 message

Wes Hogan <weshogan@applegategroup.com> Thu, Nov 2, 2023 at 9:03 AM
To: "Brucker - DNR She Her, Sarah" <sarah.brucker@state.co.us>
Cc: Jared Dains <jareddains@applegategroup.com>

Yes absolutely. Here is the release schedule we sent to CCWCD.

 

Month
Requested
substitute

Releases (ac-
ft)

Oct-23 19.0

Nov-23 14.0

Dec-23 10.0

Total 43.0

 

The copy of the lease that I sent you is all I have from CCWCD, but let me know if you need anything else.

 

Thanks,

Wes Hogan, PE

Applegate Group, Inc.
1490 West 121st Avenue, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80234

Cell: (630) 246-0262

Office: (303) 452-6611
Fax:  (303) 452-2759

 

 

From: Brucker - DNR She Her, Sarah <sarah.brucker@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:08 PM
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To: Wes Hogan <weshogan@applegategroup.com>
Cc: Jared Dains <jareddains@applegategroup.com>
Subject: Re: SWSP Water Lease

 

Could you also provide the delivery schedule referenced as Exhibit 1 in the lease?  Thanks, 

 

Sarah Brucker
Assistant State Engineer

P 303-866-3581 x 8249
1313 Sherman St., Suite 821 Denver CO 80203
sarah.brucker@state.co.us  | https://dwr.colorado.gov

 

 

On Wed, Nov 1, 2023 at 10:43 AM Wes Hogan <weshogan@applegategroup.com> wrote:

Hi Sarah,

 

Please see the attached CCWCD water lease for the DPG Pit. This lease was a condition of approval for the current
SWSP (also attached).

 

Thank you,

Wes Hogan, PE

Applegate Group, Inc.
1490 West 121st Avenue, Suite 100
Denver, CO 80234

Cell: (630) 246-0262

Office: (303) 452-6611
Fax:  (303) 452-2759
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